



## PROFILE

Malcolm's experience as a long serving, senior officer with the London Fire Brigade (LFB), is invaluable when it comes to fire engineering and strategies for Building Control, dangerous substances and explosive atmospheres (DSEA), fire safety management and both general and personal emergency evacuation plan (PEEP) documentation.

Since leaving the Fire and Rescue Service, Malcolm has been heavily involved in providing a wide range of safety, health, environment and fire (SHEF) advice and support, to a diverse range of organisations, large and small.

Malcolm's approach to risk management and occupational safety, based on real-life experience, is refreshing and highly effective. Indeed, it is often the game-changer for his clients.

**Qualifications:**  
**BA (Hon's); MIFireE; MIIRSM;**  
**TechIOSH; FRSA**

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
 079321 48699

EMAIL:  
[Malcolm.tullett@riskandsafetyplus.com](mailto:Malcolm.tullett@riskandsafetyplus.com)

# MALCOLM TULLETT

**Fire Engineer and Safety Advisor**

## WHAT MALCOLM CAN DO FOR YOU

---

- Provide expert safety, health, environment and fire (SHEF) advice and ongoing support
- Provide corporate SHEF compliance reviews
- Undertake onsite SHEF inspections
- Provide fire safety strategy (FSS) reports, predominantly for building control purposes
- Undertake project-based Fire Safety / Engineer roles
- Provide the competent advice needed for Fire Risk Assessment (FRA) reports
- Undertake Principal Designer (PD) duties on construction projects

## EXPERIENCE

---

### **2012 to present – Risk and Safety Plus (RS+) Limited (Founder and Managing Director)**

In addition to maintaining a regular hands-on practitioner role, particularly for the more complex and / or challenging interventions, the strategic performance and growth of the company is also key and accordingly, this aspect provides an insight into corporate risk management decision making.

### **1997 to 2012 – Integrated Risk Management (IRM) and Safety (Senior Partner)**

Dealing with more complex fire and safety projects and responsible for all internal operational procedures.

### **1974 to 1993 – London Fire Brigade (Senior Fire Officer)**

Responsible officer for a large, Central London Fire Safety Department (City of Westminster and City of London) and personally undertaking several special projects (e.g. Buckingham Palace, HMS Belfast, Victoria railway station and shopping plaza etc.), including as an Incident Investigation Officer, seconded to the Health and Safety Executive (HSE).

Fire Station Commander (Park Royal, Euston and Knightsbridge) responsible for the operational effectiveness of those and other stations, including as first call Senior Officer for an operational Area (i.e. more than 20 Fire Stations).